FARM GEORGIA FARM BUREAU

BUREAU P.0. Box 7068 * 1620 Bass Rd

GEORGIA Macon, Georgia 31209-7068

TO: GFB State Board Members & County Presidents
FROM: Tom McCall, President ] g

SUBJECT: 2026 Farm Bureau Day at the Capitol

DATE: December 18, 2025

“Farm Bureau Day at the Capitol” is scheduled for Tuesday, February 10, 2026. Orientation
begins at 9:30 a.m. in the Blue Room at The Georgia Freight Depot. The Depot is located on Martin
Luther King Jr. Drive, one block northwest of the Capitol, at Underground Atlanta.

After orientation, we encourage you to visit your legislators at the Capitol and return with them to

the complimentary luncheon at the Depot beginning at noon. Luncheon invitations will be sent to
all legislators, but your personal invitation would be especially helpful and effective.

Complimentary parking will be available in the Georgia State University football BLUE parking lot at
76 Fulton St., SW, and shuttle bus service will run from 8:00 a.m. until 3:00 p.m.

A limited number of rooms are available for the night of February 9" at the Courland Grand Hotel, 165
Courtland St NE, Atlanta, GA 30303. Please note the hotel change from last year. Georgia Farm
Bureau will not pay for overnight accommodations; however, we have negotiated a nightly room rate
of $109 plus applicable taxes and fees. Courtland Grand is valet-only parking, and we have a negotiated
rate of $45. Please CLICK HERE to make your room reservation or call (404) 659-6500 and request
the GFB room rate. Reservations are on a first-come, first-served basis, and the deadline to reserve a
room is Wednesday, January 7% After the deadline, rooms are accepted based on space and
availability rate.

Please complete the GFB registration by Friday, January 16%, to let us know you are attending. We
look forward to seeing you in Atlanta on February 10,
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https://book.passkey.com/event/51136107/owner/326/home

